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, Sheila Stamp, Jill Matthews, Ken Gollop, Malcolm Mcnair
and many others for use of these photos and information relating to the changes occurring in Charmouth over the last 80 years. This is
an imaginary walk through the village from the beach highlighting people, buildings and events. Not everywhere is covered, as it has

been difficult to locate photographs of every building or area. But by the end of this talk you should be able to look at the village in a
more informed way.
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https://www.freshford.com/charmouth%20in%20living%20memory%20page.html
https://www.freshford.com/charmouth_home.htm
https://www.freshford.com/abbey%20green/Bray%201750-1823%20Artist.pdf
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This aerial photograph which was taken in 1926 shows how undeveloped the village was between the Street and the sea with just a few
houses having been built by then and mostly fields surrounding them. Until the his death in 1931 the area on the corner of Lower Sea

Lane was a Stone Masons Yard run by Harry Pryer, who also owned the piece of ground opposite where the arcade of shops were to
be built two years later. At the bottom of Lower Sea Lane can be seen the Tea Gardens and the Galvanised tin roof buildings known at
the time as Tin Town, built for cheap accommodation after the 1st World War. Higher Sea Lane was dominated by Sea Horse House,
dating back to 1810, which was then run as a hotel and was later demolished and rebuilt as apartments. On the corner of this lane was
another Hotel known as Charmouth House dating back to the 14th Century. There were large numbers of allotments where five acres is

today and around the village. A dairy where Buckland's Farm is today.
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An Aerial photo of Charmouth in 1955 when there were a large number of Hotels, Boarding Houses and Pubs many of which have

gone. In the photo can be seen the Coach and Horses, New Inn, The Court and Charmouth House all of which have been converted
into accommodation. The 14th century stone wall is seen here running parallel to the Street with the gardens stretching back it which

originally formed 1/2 acre burgage plots when the village was planned as a Borough in 1298. Whole areas of the village were still to be
developed. The Women's Institute had their own Hall in what is now The Village Hall.

gt o " e,

P

Another aerial photograph taken at the same time with Charmouth House and its extensive grounds
down Higher Sea Lane can be seen Sea Horse House, then run as a Hotel.
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Aview in the 1970°s with the village still having a number of fields still to be built on. Notice Sea Horse House still standing high above
the village.
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Another view of the village before Hammonds Mead was demolished and the area developed.
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Returning to the imaginary walk of the village and how the present car park looked back in the 1950s with a mass of cars squeezed in
right up to the fence.




The fields around Charmouth were popular with Scouts who would cover the area with their tents. Here is the local Group with
Charmouth Stores owner, Donald Dampier with a young Ron Dampier at the back on the right and John Bragg whose family owned the
other Grocers at the front on the left.

David Hansford, Donald Dampier, Ron Dampier

Richard Garland, Bill Ashley, David Spurdle, Colin Bowditch

John Bragg,Graham Turner, Mike Thompson, Richard Garland, Melvin Upward.
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This is one of a number of photographs lent by Alec Aldworth of his family on the beach. This clearly shows some of the Anti Tank

blocks in the background which still forms a line along the shore in the 1950s.
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Another superb photo of the Allworth's on the East Beach.
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During the spring of 1954 severe gales so damaged the concrete walls of the Car Park that they had to be entirely rebuilt. Here are
some of the workmen outside what was to become the Heritage Centre.
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The Sewage pipes are seen here in the process of being laid out to sea.
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This is Charmouth Beach in the summer of 1968 which shows how popular it was. At that time the police would stop people driving
down Lower Sea Lane after the car parks were soon filled up in the morning rush.

CHARMOUTH BEACH CAFE

B HMansl o

glephone : CHARMOUITH 265 P

Catering for all your beach requirements

Coffee, Tea Trays for the Beach, Light Snacks
Wall's Ice Cream, Minerals

Hamers and Geologists Books for Fossiling

A Display of Barney’s Fossils permanently on view

The Heritage Centre before it was opened in1985. The Beach Cafe is still there, at that time it was run by Barnie Hansford who
advertises his collection of Fossils.




Telephone and Telegrams: Charmouth 146

Hammonds Mead Hotel
Lower Sea Lane
Charmouth, Dorset

*

The Hotel is centrally heated throughout by the most modern
equipment and all bedrooms are supphed
with hot and cold water

*

Resident Proprietors: Mr, and Mrs. P. D. YOUNG

——

-
- -

In 1945, Miss Evans, who owned the land on each side of the River mouth, gave the marsh and all that lay between the marsh and the
property already acquired by the Parish Council to the Village on condition that it was left as it was, and no hut or other building (except
under the Vineyard) erected on it, also the field on the cliff running from the river up to and including the Vineyard. Since the Village
already owned the foreshore from 1936, this generous gift gave Charmouth almost complete control of the beach and the ground

behind it. After the war it was run as a Hotel, but has since been demolished and housing built on the site.
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A view of the extensive garden in front of the large property.

Noah's Ark CHILDREN'S 200

LOWER SEA LANE ° CHARMOUTH

OPEN DAILY MID-APRIL 10 OCT ADMISSION SIXPENCE




10.30-12.30 and 2.30-6 pm SUNDAYS 2.30-6p.m

TEA GARDEN (comrorTaBLe TEA LOUNGE) "’ ¢

MORNING PACKED ICE CREAM ' 4
COFFEE LUNCHES SPECIALITIES _ | '
Telephone: Charmouth 118 ’

UNDIR SAME PROPRIETORSHIP

"THE SINGING KETTLE"
TOP O VILLAGE * CHARMOUTH

MORNING COFFEE LUNCHEONS TEAS
OPEN ALL THE YEAR ROUND

CHARMOUTH CHILDREN'S ZOO AND

TEA GARDENS

One does not expect to find in a small seaside village any- &
thing so unusual as a zoo, especially a zoo of such unique | PRk \
character ; but as one passes down the Lower Sea Lane to the 1B L & z !
Charmouth beach one comes upon the NOAH’S ARK ' ! o
Z00O AND TEA GARDENS. There, amid a setting of trees and
flowers, one finds all sorts of unusual live animals, housed in
most original cages. The delightful part of this zoo is that the
animals are so friendly and really seem to enjoy visitors. Though e
this is called a Children’s Zoo the age limit could well be set at |
to 90 years, so fascinating does it prove to all ages. Alliteration’s & "
artful aid is here employed and one finds amusing dwellings such

$hl
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as ‘Mouse Monastery’, ‘Owl Observatory’, ‘Hamster Hall’, e P, :\ )
‘Squirrel Snuggc?", to mention but a few. | e L e
Quite apart from the Zoo, there is a Tea Garden and Ice e y

Cream Bar where the wvisitor can relax and enjoy Morning Sy A c\\‘ - '."‘....‘.“

Coffee, Ice Cream Specialities or a really sumptuous tea, served | o ) . b -,
in the peaceful and colourful surroundings of a charming garden. { ' b« . " ™~
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This is an early photograph of the Tea Gardens that stood at the bottom of Lower sea Lane. We have yet to find any photos of the Zoo,
but the next few images were taken of it and the area around before they were developed.
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Another view of the same building painted red, white and blue in 1977, the year of the Silver Jubilee.

The Tea Garden at the rear now built over, but still bears the same name.
ol
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Lower sea Lane

Lower Sea Lane
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DORSET COUNTY COUNCA
MIE FOR NEW S0
NO ADMITTANCE
NO DUNMMNG OF fUBBISH
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The field where the new school was tb be built. It was built at a cost of £865,000 on the land previously used as a sports field and was
officially opened by Lord Digby, Lord Lieutenant of Dorset on 23rd June 1993.
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This is the entrance to The Community Hall, then known as The Church Hall with some local lads.
Len Smith, , Vic Smith, Bill Hodges
Eddie Gerrard, Donald Stapleforth, Ken Gollop, John Culley,
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There follows a number of photos taken both in the Church Hall and the Women's Institute Hall as it was known then. Here are a group
of fire men dressed up as “Nippies” for the Village Supper.
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Another celebration in The Community Hall, this time women leading men round behaving as dogs.

A table full of locals with their soups and bottles of Stout. Bill Draper, Grant Edwards,Harold Larcombe ? Martin Connery, Eddie Austen,
Tom Norris, Les Holman, Roy Aldworth







In this photo can be seen Jean Hutchins, John Childs and a young Ted Whatmore.
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Phillis Smith, moth
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er of Mike, Rose Bastin and Olive Childs

CYC I BIRTHDAY
1961

GOOD NEIGHBOURS

BUILD JaRS &
DECI 1S
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Charmouth Youth Club 1st Anniversary 1961
Tony Grinter, Roy Guppy, Brian Jones, Colin Bowditch, Russell Edwards, Roger Spurdle, Derek Massey, Martin Farrant.

John Davis, Gordon Pitfield, David Trevett, Richard Farrant, Michael Bearpark
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Another photo of the Birthday of the Charmouth Youth Club in 1961.
Richard Stirck, Peter Bearpark, Stuart Massey, Martin Farrant, Jill Linthorne, Elise Long, peta Woolard
Front Sue Smitton, Ethel Reed, Lill Hansford,




AR
Villagers dressed up as Cowboys and Indians in 1961 for one of the many Pantomimes performed in the past. Amongst the group can
be seen a young Jill Mathews and Elice Long.

Hensleigh

Lower Sea Lane, Charmouth. Dorset. DT6 6LW
LICENSED

Bod & Breakfast and Evernng Meal (optional)
Home Cooking and Local Produce a Speciality
Hot and Cold in aW rooms, Central Heating
Reswdents Lounge, Colowr T.V.

Private Car Park
Within 300 yards of the beach

Maicolm & Mary MacNaw
TEL: CHARMOUTH (0297) 60830



A D
Ay .

i
S=
=
2]
>
©
o
12
©
)
/)
)
i
e
Y
@)
)
(-
@)
12
=
o
()
i
e
(-
@)
)
—
)
I
o
©
)
>
e
O
®
)
/)
O
ko)
)
O
-
—
)
@)
&
| -
®©
L
@)
()
i
e
=
(7))
| .
(b
§2)
-]
| -
)
>
©
©
—
©
-
(@))
()
| -
)
—
)
=
=
(©
2
®)
=
-
(©
=
©
C
©
£
O
O
(©
=

O
(-
©
©
)
7p]
| -
()
=
@)
—
=
[
-
O
I
i
2D
L)
2 .
)
XL
)
i
T
Y
@
O
—
O
h
Q.
=
—
(©
()
(-
©

School Children pose in front of the Old School with the headmaster Mr. Broadhurst on the top left in the 1I97OS :



A view of the Lyme Regis Brass Band marching down Lower Sea Lane,
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A number of people had to be rescued from their caravans as the River Char burst its banks, sending floodwater cascading through the
Dolphins Caravan Park in the 1979 floods in Charmouth. The extent of the floods can be seen from this aerial photograph.




A lorry full of Barrels is seen here precariously leaning over the old Bridge
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In 1957 a new bridge was built, the Cha;mouth men assisting in the building were :; E. Harry Grinter, Fred Grinter, Alfred T. Bradford,
Brian Bowditch and Charlie Stirk . The crown was lowered by 2 feet 9 inches which gives a clear sight line and a smooth gradient.
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The Bridge as we know it today,soon after it was comploeted.

L

The Hallway in 1952 of 5 Wesley Close. In the photo are Cyril Wheeler, Len Hunter, Fred Slade, George Mills, Jake Farrant, Bert
Hastead.
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Work starts on more houses in Wesley Close in 1990 opposite Village Hall on the former school playing field.
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Charmouth Fire Brigade

HAVE YOU BEEN TO

BARNEY'S
FOSSIL
EXHIBITION

THE STREET, CHARMOUTH
M DORSET, ENGLAND.

l Telophone: CHARMOUTH 60336

All the Fossils on show have been collected from Charmouth
Beach by Barney himself. This Collection is reputed to be
unique and one of the finest of its kind. Barney is well known
throughout the Geology World for his One Man Collection.

NOW EXTENDED TO INCLUDE

BARNEY’'S
COUNTRYLIFE ¢
EXHIBITION X

BARN ENGINES -
FARM WAGONS J Y N " General Groceries
HORSE PLOUGHS \ Y, .y, -

\ - . - - resh Frus d - bles
BLACKSMITH SHOP 5 e B
CARPENTERS SHOP
COUNTRY KITCHEN g ' . - c Frozea Foods
DAIRY : -_ v | o) ! Home Killed Mect Butchery Depatment
PLAY AREA : ' '.. Off-Licence
17th CENTURY CORN MILL -
PLUS MANY MORE . : : Open Sunday Mornings throughout the Season

INTERESTING THINGS DON'T MISS IT!

Barney Hansford is seen here with a giant Ammonite and a view of his Country life Exhibition in an advert from the annual guide to
Charmouth.

BARNEY'S SUPERMARKET

Telephone: CHARMOUTH 42)

Fresh Bread Daddy
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A glimpse inside the magnificent displays that made up the Countryside Collection.

e~

In 1968 Barney Hansford opened his collection of fossils and later his Country Life Exhibition. He became a well-known figure and was
often interviewed on T.V. lliness forced its closure in 1986.
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The Ransfords are seen in the next two slides at the bottom 6f The Street

N —

The Ransfords who ran Charmouth House Hotel.
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The George Inn with two refined ladies passing its entrance in the 1950s

A group of Locals enjoylng a pintin The George In the 1950s




George Restorick, the village Butcher delivering to The George Inn.
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CHARMOUTH FAYR
SUMDAY AUGUST 4

211
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The Queens Armes, famous as the hostelry where King Charles stayed for one night trying to escape to France. It is now renamed The
Abbotts House.Here it is seen in the 1960s with a wonderful collection of cars including a Morris traveller and Austen A40.
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In 1951 Charmouth and Wootton Fitzpaine Conservatives re-enacted Charles Il attempt at escape from Charmouth for the 300th
anniversary of the event. They printed a special booklet from which this photo and many others were used. Many of the village played

parts in it.
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Back in the 19505 the village boasted two garages opposite each other where you could get petrol. Now you would have to drive to
Bridport to find one. On the left of the photo can be seen The Wander Inn Café with its board outside advertising Walls Ice Cream.
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Back in the 1950s the village boasted two garages opposite each other where you could get petrol. Now you would have to drive to
Bridport to find one. On the left of the photo can be seen The Wander Inn Café with its board outside advertising Walls Ice Cream.

—

They created a Cafe in what was The Swiss Cottage that was so successful that they extended it into the rest of the building, this
became the Wander Inn. The last resident in the property was David Hoffler and his father. In 2003 it crashed to the ground and a new
building erected on the site.




Lansdowne House in rather a sorry state back in the 1970s.The Garage has been replaced with a Wine Shop.
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THE QUEEN’S ARMES HOTEL

Telephone: CHARMOUTH 339
Brochure on Request

s

“Here in this house was lodged King Charles

Come in Sirs you may venture

For here is entertainment good

For Churchman or dissenter.™
THE GOOD FOOD GUIDE REPORTS:
1967-68

This small medieval building, in the steep village street,

must be near one's ideal of a simple country inn. The food has
improved enormously since Mr. and Mrs, Besley took over owner-
ship in 1963, and is matched by their friendly and personal ser-
vice, commented on by many members. Meals are table d'hote
only, with slight choice but with skilful variations from day to
o S day, and prepared by a chef of undoubted imagination: recom-
o it \gﬂ mended dishes range from Devon Broth to Beefsteak Creole, by
way of Wiltshire Ham baked in Cider, Shishkebabs, Pinecapple
Fritters, and most curiously a first course of fig and lychee cock-

:"b-.. twil. The wines are not remarkable, and are sold by the half
Nt L bottle only, starting with White Bordeaux at 8/3.
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There follows a group of photos taken in the 1950s of shops and buildings on the south of The Street which reveal many changes. Here

is Morris oxford parked on the forecourt of The Queens Armes Hotel. The end section was a Tea Room for many years.
- | -




Another view up the Street towards Gears Garage.
yw V) 2 -

GEAR’S
GARAGE

ppointed.

PROPRIETOR W. A. GEAR Member of the
Phone : CHARMOUTH 8

B.M.T.A,

Stockist of AUSTIN, VAUXHALL and
STANDARD CARS. Any other make
of car also supplied.

SRR, oNes

PROMPT AND EFFICIENT REPAIR SERVICE

Acetylene and tlectric Welding. Reboring

. > » - v e .
Tecalemit Service Station. Tyre Stockist ' R
- , . & *zf
; (T e . ) e b AR :
Agent for primcipal Insurance Companies ' p U R

FIRST-CLASS CARS AND LORRIES FOR HIRE

PRIVATE LOCK-UP GARAGES
Parking ground In High Street

to places of interest
and large car park in
during the season

Lower Sea Lane (close to Beach)




An early advert for Gears Garage from the annual Charmouth Guide

Here is Billy Gear standing proudly on the forecourt of the Garage and workshops he had built up. Its position on the strategic A35
Folkestone to Honiton trunk Road gave him important passing trade. He must have been Charmouth’s foremost businessman at the
time for as well as the Garage he owned the large Car Park by the footbridge near the East Cliff and built a number of houses in the
village. To the right is a lock up shop, which had been built by Bagshaw of Axminster in 1931 and was for many years a Gift Shop but is

now the Fish Bar.




e

BEL227

"\:

This photograph lent by Jill Matthews reveals the inside of the workshops. She has been able to track down the four gentlemen proudly
standing by the automobiles. From left to right can be seen Bert Dancy who was known to assist with the petrol sales on the forecourt
with Vic Hunter who still lives in the village and remembers the photograph being taken in 1940 when he was just 16. Then Jill's father —
Len Linthorne can be seen with Dick Woollard, one of whose daughters now lives in Lyme Regis.
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Len Smith, Herbie Lock, Gerald Rattenbury, survey some badly damaged cars which they are about to repair.
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GIFTS SOUVENIRS
CIGARETTES TOBACCO
CONFECTIONERY STATIONERY
FILMS TOYS

BEACH REQUISITES
@

MAIN STREET, CHARMOUTH

- — 0




Billy Gear also owned the Gift shop next door which was run by his wife and at one time lived in the house next to it.
c ' ) / _

A

Their house can be seen next to Lloyds Bank which is now the Bank Café.

N1 L
Beatt?y




- ’
B

e " ‘

gl - .V '4... » \‘ : . ~‘. : . . e »
. f ’ ,."‘ o ~-"<L;. ‘«m " e . » W -‘. .o
[ .fl k '.' PYV L " v
L b

- W

Beasley's sold knitwear, wools, jewellery and gifts in their shop seen here. Next to it was Herberts, The Chemist.

(:rocers and Provtsaon Merchants :
DELIVERY BY MOTOR VANS CAMPS SUPPLIED i

FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
TOBACCO & CIGARETTES :: CONFECTIONERY

mee: HIGH STREET, CHARMOUTH

It has been difficult to find photos of Braggs Store which opened in 1931 in what was originally a Carpenters workshop dating back to
the 18th century. This is one of it with its Christmas Tree




wi
;“v;.

n 1
. %

Ann and Andrew Peach are seen here standing behind the counter of their shop with shelves piled high with cereals.

A more recent photo of Ida's that replaced it and offered a wide range of goods and services to the village.




LIMITED

DEVONEDGE HOTEL

HOT AND COLD RUNNING WATER
INTERIOR SPRUNG MATTRESSES
BEDSIDE LIGHTS : GAS FIRES
IN ALL PRINCIPAL BEDROOMS

OPEN TO NON-RESIDENTS

FIVE MINUTES LEVEL WALK FROM BEACH
NEAR GOLF AND TENNIS

Telephone a1 . . . CHARMOUTH 96

........................................................................................

12 “"“':'_.;-‘-' : e

The Devonedge Hotel was built on the site after a disastrous fire in 1894 had destroyed a group of buildings as far as Barr's lane. It had

a somewhat chequered life as a Hotel and was later converted into apartments. The ground floor was originally a Bakers but later
converted to a Butchers and Hairdressers. The advert on the right is from the 1952 Guide to Charmouth., when it boasted sprung
mattresses, bedside lights and gas fires in the bedrooms.
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The shops in the 1950s were different to those of today. On the corner was Edward Thompson the Drapers, Harold Smith - Bakers,
Dunns —Stationers and George Restorick — Family Butchers.

TELEPHONE 95

G. Restorick!’
FAMILY BUTCHER AND
POULTERER

SAUSAGES A SPECIALITY

+
DELIVERIES IN ALL DISTRICTS

>

HIGH STREET
CHARMOUTH | o
: e | o o AT

George Restorick stands proudly in his doorway. You would have to look hard to find this today as when Morgan's was exténdéd it took
in the former butchers in the 1960s
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Edward Thompson opened as a Drapers in 1933 on the corner in what is today the Post Offlce
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The Circus come to Charmouth and this amusing photo of an elephant showing The Bakers and Butchers in the background.
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Participants in a Wheel barrow race on the recreation ground behind the shops.

= ®

SR AR A

- e a w
SYYYTI TR whHERR AN (!llllllll

‘ -
00 ubl!llli’-l

“l“.'

-
AR AT B
! N
ll!lll
)

iy
e PR oY

R |

» -

'Hnn'l n's

- '.."-.|
‘ ‘e, ‘ h..'.
.“ 'tl....




Three telephonist in the former Telephone Exchange which was at the rear of the shops with Joan Main Sheila Stamp and Nan
Matthews.

ROBINSON 'S

o cnanmuu i {lakey

{

P i

A scarce coloured photo of the shops from the 1960s with Robinsons the bakers replacing Thompsons the Drapers on the corner.




There follows some fascinating photos in 1982 which reveal a number of changes in the shops and buildings. A number celebrate the
end of the Falkland Wars.
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Here The Cheshire Cat which sold a wi'de range of Giftware, has reverted to a house again. The bank Café is actually Lloyds Bank.
Next to it is Charm the Hairdressers and then the Chemist run by Michael Dauvis.
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A proud soldier waves from his VW at the crowd. In the background is Charmouth Galleries which sold Pottery and Giftware. It was also
the Post Office for a time and explains why the preent Post Box is where it is. The Butchers was run by Peter Hulme at that time.




N o o

1
A

-

In the background here can be seen Morgan's which by then had extended into the former Butchers next door. Charmouth Galleries
was for a time The Post Office.
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“Enjoy the Best Bread
for miles around’*

*Quote with thanks to a National
Sunday Newspaper

Baked on the premises by

Robinsons
2 of Charmouth

WHOLE FOODS ONLY FINEST
OUR NATURAL

" INGREDIENTS
| SPECIALITY ARE USED




1 B
l Come and try us during your visit PRt
SPACIOUS 3 BEDROOM FLAT

Accomemodation for &7 persoas plas Con.
Setomg roces, dming kischen, batheoom, sepurste W.C., 3 dooble

bedreoems. Colowr T.V. Privase entrance. Car space.
400 yards Jevel walk from wa,

For detady Phone Churmonth 60295 or SAE 10
Ma. A Robouon, Buoomblls, Axminster Rood, Charmouth,

New Bedport, Doryet

Bread and Cake baked on the premises fresh daily
N
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The Pelican Tearoom provided Breakfasts , snacks and cream teas.




Charmouth was very often in the headlines for the frequent Lorry crashes. It would seem that quite often the brakes would go,
especially in hot weather, down the steep hill and out of control would smash into other vehicles and buildings. Here are just a few of
the many incidents recorded by Mary Davis over the years until the by pass came as a welcome relief in 1990. They also provide an
opportunity to see changes in the shops as can be seen here with a Garage on the right run by Whittakers and Marlene's the
hairdressers on the left. This crash was in 1972.
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CHARMOUTH
CALLERIES
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A Cider Lorry careered out of control down the Main Street, just missing a group of children on the pavement and then shearing off the
rear of a bus and crashing into a parked van. Fortunately the only casualty was William Beasley who was cut about the head and arms

whilst the bus towered above him outside the Devon Edge Gift Shop. The van which belonged to Morgan's, the newsagents was a write
off.

p ""x'n-- .




Of all the many crashes that occurred none can compare with that on May 31st 1978 when the village was to suffer two consecutive
incidents within ten minutes of each other. It was only the actions of a brave local policeman, Monty Harris that prevented it becoming a
national tragedy. The first crash was when a French Lorry lost its brakes and careered down The Street and crashing into the Wander
Inn. It attracted a crowd of onlookers, unaware that shortly with the hot weather another Lorry was to lose its brakes as well and follow
down the hill towards the crowd. Monty Harris risked his life as he ran ahead of the lorry screaming at onlookers to clear the way. The
second lorry eventually crashed further down the road damaging four cars en route.




Many of the shops had lorries crash into them. The worst was in 1987 when a Grain Lorry overturned at Braggs Grocery store and
almost demolished the entire building.

Cars shunt outside Whittington in July 15th 1982
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One of the cars is seen here being towed away outside Childs hardware shop and Morgan‘s newsagents.
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In 1983 a Harding's Coach crashed into the gardens of Charmouth Lodge, then known as The Limes, where the Whittington Sisters
lived .
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On October 26 1981 a runaway lorry crashed into 3 parked cars outside Dampier
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The snow-covered Street
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The Whittington were the last living descendants of Sir Richard Whittington, Lord Mayor of London in his day. The sisters ran a small
prep school, called The Limes, which was in Little Lodge, a building adjacent to the Whittington's home.

~

For Boys and Girls from 5 years old
and upwards

PUPILS TAXEN FOR LONG OR SHORT PERIODS

Prospectus from Miss D. WHITTINGTON, Headmistress




CHARMOUTH, near BRIDPORT

TELEPHONE CHARMOUTH 25

=

THE LIMES SCHOOL, CHARMOUTH
HeAp MusTress : Miss D. WHITTINGTON.

In this beautiful corner of South West Dorset is a delightful
Day School for Boys and Girls from five years of age which
provides a sound grounding at moderate foes. This old established
school has an excellent record and has kid the foundation for
many successful careers. It is accessible from the surrounding
distnicts by bus and car. o

Tuition is kept up-to-dase, and pupils receive individual
attention. Miss Whittington has great experience and knowledge
of character, and natural development is fostered with sympathy
and understanding. All the usual subjects are taught and no
pupdl is unduly pressed or overstrained.

Tennis is taught by a County player. Music is extra.

The children are carefully supervised. All mistresses bold
Red Cross certificates and minor injuries are attended 10 prompely.
For the convenience of Members of the Services home on leave
children are accepted for short peniods.

Keith Wiscombe is seen here in the centre of a group of school children outside The Limes now called Charmouth Lodge. The advert
on the left is from the Charmouth Guide
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CAR PARK

CARVLES

Telephone . 304

DAMPIERS
of CHARMOUTH

GROCERY AND PROVISIONS

URSE R GREENGROCER-FRUITERER
WEEKLY TERMS OR ROOM & BREAKFAST

Coffee Roasted and Blended on the Haerit's Bacon and Sausages
GIFT SHOP - Premises Schweppes Manerals
Birds Eye Frozem Foods Walls lces

In Courtesy, Helpfulness and Good Service
we try our best

to make Shopping a Pleasure

THE STREET REGULAR DELIVERIES IN THE DISTRICT

FANCY GOODS - POSTCARDS
CHARMOUTH MADE POTTERY

BEACH GOOQDS, ETC

It can be seen from the advert on the left that at one time Stanley House on the left was both a Guest House and Gift Shop. Further
along was Dampier's who took over the shop in 1918. Opposite was Framptons the Butchers next to The Coach and Horses inn.




- .
Donald Dampier is seen here behind the counter of his shop before it was altered to self service,
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Here he is filling up his outside display. The bench on the left was very popular.
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FRAMPTON BROS.

CHARMOUTH, DORSET
BUTCHERS und POULTERERS

| |»-ln-c|.gh- Cold Storage Orders pr-mn'oll\ attended 1o

PHONE 16



Reub Frampton was the village butcher with his brother Ron standing outside their shop next to The Coach and Horses. They came to
charmouth in 1938 when they bought the butchers from Cecil Marsh and eventually sold it in 1961,
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Coach & Horses Hotel

CHARMOUTH
Kowadornt Proprcton Meoe it
Charkes and Homber Sangom Crmemts 479

The only FULLY LICENSED Two Star
AA. and RA.C. Hotel in Charmouth

400 vards from Safe Sandy /Pebbly Beach, 1 mile from
Lyme Regis 18 hole Golf Course
Facelione Comine and Collae Tcdevimon Lounge Lok up
Gangos snd Car Park Hot and Cold Rusniog Waser in ol
Hodecwmran Marer FHectrne Poes and Spoing latcrioe Mattromes
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Charles and Heather Sargent were running The Coach and Horses in the 1970s and were regular advertisers in the local Directory .
Here is one of their adverts promoting their virtues. This building replaced one that was burnt down in 1882, which dated back as an

Inn to the 18th century.




 COICH & HORSES EQTE)

)

% A

Any one who buys items linked with Charmouth on Ebay will be aware of how popular items produced in the past by Charmouth Pottery
are. The business was started in 1967 by Mike and Susan Hendricks in old Forge that is now the Fossil shop at the top of The Street. It
later moved to The Manor House opposite the Church whose window can be seen in the photo. Here they are seen outside their shop.
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Tel. Charmouth 407

The Cottage, Charmouth

I'his delightful 500 years old cottage set in its own
attractive grounds offers every comfort for its residents.
All bedrooms have hot and cold water, plus razor
points. Charming T.V. Lounge and indoor Garden
Lounge where ressdents can relax under the shade of
one of the finest grape vines in Dorset.  There is also a
private Garden for our guests,

The Cottage offers:
Luxury Holiday Flat . :
Bed & Breakfast N ' '
Moring Coffee ' . ' ¥ .
Dorset Clotted Cream Teas ' " - o '
Evening Beverages, Sandwiches, Etc. ' 3 - | 1 > g : W
Car Park 1o A35 ‘ : { & 288
Cream by Post . ' p e 1 QPN g - ’“gw '

Open all the year round. : ’ _
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A scene from the 1960s when Albury House was a popular Hotel and Childs ran a Hardware Shop in what is today Herringbone on the
right.
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s who owned it,

This photo from the 1970s shows the scouts passing Dorset Down in what is Herringbone today. The Littlewood
specialised in Sheepskin, Suede and Leather Wear
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This postcard shows a view a little higher up the Street with Lutrell House as a Hotel, one of many | the village at that time. The couple
on the right are seen in he garden in front of The Royal Oak.
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The Hill in the 1960s when Charmouth House's garden extended to the War memorial. The White Board on the right advertises it with a
large car park.




B THE COURT HOTEL §

THE STREET
CHARMOUTH

A spacious Regescy Penod House with Secluded
walled garden, at the centre of the village yet oanly 10
minutes walk from the beach

Two Lounges, one with Television

Dissag Room with separate tabies

Restaurant Licence

14 Bodvoors all with H. & C. aad individaal heatens
4 Bathroomm plenty of hot wader

Cots. Neh chairs, oic. available

Ampde parking space

A warm wekome and good food await guests of all ages. B
Raesident Progeictors Mu, A Mas, K. C. Stanmron

Beochure on regquest Tel: Charmouth 255

Another nasty aécident seen here when a ruh away lorry crashed into The Court. On the left is an advert when it ran as a Hotel under
the ownership of Pat Stapleton and her husband.
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Charmouth House Hotel is seen here on the left, with Mediteranea's side window on the right. In the centre was Claremont which at
that time was run as a Hotel, whose advert is seen here.
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Charmouth House elevation from The Street.

VAYAYAVAYAVAY,

' ﬁ Charmouth House Hotel 1ROV

For relaxing on the beach or exploring the Dorset countryside

Charmouth House is a thatched, E-shaped building
of Elizabethan origin. The carliest deeds date from
only 1708 but the house is considerably older: there
is evidence of its existence as far back as 1575, in
the hands of one, Edward Lymbury. He belonged
to a well-known Charmouth seafaring family, one
of whom, Stephen Lymbury, was to have taken
King Charles II to France after his defeat by Oliver
Cromwell at the Battle of Worcester in 1651. Parti-
culars of the building are contained in a survey by
the Royal Commission on Historical Monuments.

The hotel is situated on the village street which
forms part of the A35 trunk road, and overlooks
the gardens, cliffs and sea a short distance away.
The long expanse of beach, stretching from Lyme
Regis to Golden Cap (the highest cliff on the South
Coast), provides safe bathing, and some boating
and fishing. The village of Charmouth is set amidst
the beautiful and comparatively little-known Dorset
countryside.

The cliffs locally have yielded fossils of tremendous
geological importance and Dorset is rich in literary
and historical associations, surrounded by breath-
taking beauty and panoramic views. Charmouth is
an excellent centre for touring Dorset, Devon and
Somerset.

Riding, fishing, sailing, golf, tennis and bowls avail-
able in the neighbourhood.

The hotel has a heated swimming pool and, for fur-
ther relaxation, sauna facilities.

TARCIE (AR PARK

A Page from their Brochure with its fine dining, Bar and Swimming Pool — those were the days!

L TH 2 p
1 4 b “ .,'- A
‘.'. & Ny L & ‘. 1 -




C
)
©
[
©
(@)]
O
i
—
| -
)
©
-
>
-
7))
O
=
O
C
o)
O
o
(@)
=
&
=
=
7))
o
N
——
Y
@
=
Q0
>
<C




The beautiful gardens that surrounded the hotel
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QUIETLY SITUATED OVERLOOKING LYME BAY
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SEA chnsé HOTEL

HIGHER SEA LANE, CHARMOUTH, DORSET, DT6 6BB
Telephone: CHARMOUTH 60414

Quietly situated away from main road traffic.

Four minutes walk from safe beach.

Every bedroom but one has lovely views of Lyme Bay.

Every bedroom has H & C water, a shaver point and radio.
Some bedrooms with en suite facilities.

Sea Horse Cocktail Bar— Colour T.V. Lounge — Central Heating.
Finest foods from garden, farm and sea.

Children are welcome — Special rates.

Radio and Baby Listening in every room.

CAR PARKING IN HOTEL GROUNDS

SELF CATERING — HIGH QUALITY UNITS AVAILABLE
E. 7.8, Bedroom Category 4

DONOONEWN -

The Sea Horse Hotel was part of the way down Higher Sea Lane and due to subsidence was demolished and replaced with an
apartment block in 1991. The original structure dated back to 1801 and was for over a century the only building in the lane.




A. CABELL & SON

FAMILY GROCERY & PROVISION MERCHANTS

Fruit, Vegetables, Bouquets and Wreaths
Personal service and attention guaranteed
ICES A SPECIALITY

Phone KNAPP STORES
CHARMOUTH 117 Top of Hill, CHARMOUTH

=)

It is difficult to visualise now that there was a grocers shop called Cabell's at the junction of higher sea lane. It was known as Knapp
Stores or Cabells. The advert shown here reveals the wide range of goods that could be bought there including wreaths.

A w
‘e

i

BADGERS BOOKSHOP |

BOOKS AND
PAFERBACKS

| Fuall range of Penguins, Pelicans and Pushins

( ~'ll'-.hc.!‘.\ Hooks

STATIONERY

CHARMOUTH

CARDS

Dorset

|

VISIT THE MEDITERRANEAN « IN DORSEKE]

MEDITERRANEA
CHARMOUTH

Telophone : Charmouth M

On the Ml s Oharmenth (AJS resd)
4y dowm Higher See Lawe
a specialaes In colownrfel and vauus
ros inclading dothes, hata, Jeathar w
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Mediterranea was a shop in what is now Portland House whose advert is shown here. They went on a buying trip to the continent each
year and would sell a wide variety of goods from the Mediterranean including furniture, pottery, jewellery, baskets and toys. Further up

the hill in what is Badgers today was a bookshop which also cards and stationery.
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Ernest Hurchins is shown here in the doorway of his shoe shop which formed part of Granville house where he lived. You can still see
the shop, but it has long since closed. He moved in to the premises in 1920 and continued to live there until his death in 1970. He was a
postman, fireman, councillors as well as a shoe repairman. He took on his fathers business after he died on 1920 and was known as
Tacker.
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Here he is again on his retirement from the fire brigade in 1959. The photo shows left to right : Henry Turner, John Childs, Frank Turner,
George Bastin and Ernie Hutchins.
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For Ironmongery and China Goods
and all Camping Requisites come 1o

CHILDS & SON
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rOP OF THE HILL (0% )
ESTABLISHED 1887 : 3 Phone : CHARMOUTH 50 .
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THe ‘flags are fIying‘here at the end of the war with ﬂags hanging from some of the shops that existed at that time at the tbp of the
Street. Where waterloo House and the Fossil Shop are today used to be a Blacksmiths and after the war Childs had their Hardware
Shop. They were to later move to Wisteria and then to the Parade next to Morgan's.
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